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STATE OF SOUTH CAROQLINA, ]

County of Greenville,

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, Thate-o—-..__ The H,_ L- S. Investment Company,
a corporation chartered under the laws of the State of-___S_Q_uth Carolina and having its principal place of business at
_______ Greenville. __ o in the State of____S__Ql_J;th__g_i‘;_O_]:j:ga.)___________for and in consideration of

the sum of___sn___m._ed__a}}d___ﬂ_(?/ 100 _($600 »00)

_helrs and assigns, forever:

"All_that piece._parcel or lot of 1and in CGreenville Township, Greenvilie County,
State of South Caroline, being lot No., 17, &8 shown on Plat of H. L. S. Investment Company made

by Dalton & Neves dated May 1937 and recorded In office of R. M. C. for Greenville County in Book

D, at page 22'5. Sald lot having dimensions as follows: Being-on the South side of W, Tallulah

Drive with 60 feet frontage thereon and the seame distance in the South border 1line with a depth

of 197.9 feet on the west side and 197.5 feet on its eastern boundary.

This belng a portion of the land conveyed to the H, L. S, Investment Company by

E. W, Carpenter, Sr,, and Wm., McNeil Carpenter and E. W. Carpenter, Jr., &8s Trustees for Catherine

Carpenter, Wm. W. Carpenter and Charles Elford Carpenter by deed dated May 12, 1937 and recarded

in R, M. C. Office for Greenville County in Book 198, at page 3Ll;.

There 1s excepted fromthe above described lot & small trlanguler strip at the

southeast corner of said lot heretofore conveyed by the grantor to B. S. Burks and described in

deed recorded in the R. M. C. Office for Greenville County in Deeds Volume 211, page 336.
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